
From: Margaret Pearce  
Sent: 06 May 2021 14:33 
To: Planning  
Cc: Tom Little  
Subject: Prunning of second LIme Tree in my garden,13,Inglewood Road. 

 
I would like the lime treeon the lefthand corner of my back garden to be pruned to a similar 
size as the one which has recently been pruned on the righthand corner, at the behest of my 
neighbour at no.15, as it overhung her garden. I was informed by the tree company that I 
would need permission for this to take place. I would like this to happen asap before the 
tree comes into full leaf, therefore creating more mess which will have to come through my 
flat, as  there is no back access. Tom Little came to my garden and at the time thought both 
trees needed to be pruned, but as my neighbour was paying for the one tree, I needed time 
to think about it, due to the cost etc.but have now decided to get the other tree pruned. 
Please let me know how to go about this. Thank you. my name is Mrs Margaret Pearce, 
13,Inglewood Road.NW6 1QT.  
 


